

Rikard Smit
Project Director – M7/M12 Integration Project
Transport for NSW
PO Box K659
Haymarket NSW 1240

28 July 2026

Sent via the Major Projects Portal only

Subject: M12 Motorway (SSI-9364) - M7 Widening Project (SSI-663) - Quarterly Construction Environmental Monitoring Report May 2026 - June 2026 – Conditions C14 and C18

Dear Mr Smit,

Thank you for submitting the M7-M12 Integration Project Quarterly Construction Environmental Monitoring Report for May 2026 – June 2026 (dated 16 July 2026) to the Planning Secretary for information.

We have received and filed the document. If there are any inconsistencies between the document and the conditions of approval, the conditions prevail.

Please make the document publicly available on the project website as soon as possible

If you wish to discuss the matter further, please contact Katherine Klouda at Katherine.klouda@dphi.nsw.gov.au.

Yours sincerely

Infrastructure Management

Note: We have not conducted an assessment of the document and this letter does not imply our satisfaction that it meets any statutory or approval requirements